CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 183, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes:  August 9, 2018

Preliminary Plats

1) P-0918-31 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval For
The Marketplace At The Bray. The Purpose For This Request Is To Approve
Development Of Ingress/Egress And Future Access For Commercial Lots In
Town Village. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PNC.

Final Plats

@) P-0918-32 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For The
Bray At Liberty Park. The Purpose For This Request Is To Create One Lot
From Acreage. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PNC.

Time of Adjournment.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2018

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Blaine House, Vice-Chair
Lyle Larson
Hasting Sykes
Rusty Weaver
Fred Goodwin
Cheryl Cobb
Johnathan Romeo

MEMBERS ABSENT: Greg Gilchrist

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of July 12, 2018 are presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Weaver and second was by Mr. Larson.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin — yes Mr. Sykes — yes

Mr. Romeo — yes Ms. Cobb — abstained
Mr. House — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mr. Larson — yes Mrs. Barnes — yes

Motion carried.

Final Plats



P-0818-30 Kelly Bottcher Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Bottcher’s
Subdivision. The Purpose For This Request Is Subdivide One Lot Into
Two. The Property Is Owned By Kelly Bottcher and Is Zoned Vestavia
Hills R-2.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address the Commission
concerning this request, Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For Bottcher’s
Subdivision. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin — yes Mr. Sykes — yes
Mr. Romeo — yes Ms. Cobb — yes
Mr. House — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mr. Larson — yes Mrs. Barnes — yes

Motion carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

Compatible Rezonings For Annexations

P-0818-29 Paul Phillips Is Requesting Rezoning for 2401 Mountain Vista Dr. from
Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of
Compatible Rezoning.

Mr. Garrison explained that the property was never rezoned at the time of annexation and stated the
City was obligated to approve the rezoning.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.

Frances Knox inquired about the annexation process.

Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motions.

MOTION  Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 2401 Jannebo Rd.

from 2401 Mountain Vista Dr. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1. Second was by
Mr. House. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin — yes Mr. Sykes — yes
Mr. Romeo — yes Ms. Cobb — yes
Mr. House — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mr. Larson — yes Mrs. Barnes — yes

Motion carried.
MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval for 3332 Misty Ln.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: SEPTEMBER 13, 2018

o CASE: P-0918-31

e REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For The Marketplace At The
Bray

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: Liberty Pkwy.

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

e REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Preliminary plat will prepare land for the commercial
development. This includes a proposed easement into Lot 2 as well as the grading of
the lot and construction of corresponding sanity sewer, water, and gas lines. The plat
meets the minimum requirements for the Liberty Park PUD. Applicant will follow
with a final plat.

e LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for
Phase II.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



P0918-31//The Market Place at
The Bray

Liberty Park P & Z Application
Preliminary Plat

Prelim. Map for Mass Grading Pkg Page 3
Liberty Park Joint Venture

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PRELIMINARY MAP APPLICATION

11, APPLICANT INFORMATION: {owner of property)
NAME: _Shawn Arterburn

ADDRESS: _ Liherty Park Joint Venture, LIP
1000 Urban Center Drive, Suite 235, Vestavia Hills, AL 3524:%.1

Hd #z g amzl;

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE NUMBER: Home Office __ 205-945-6459

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT:
James Parsons, P.E. LEED, Principal and Director of Civil Engineering,

Schoel Engineering Company, 205-313-1134

III. ACTION REQUESTED

Preliminary Plat Approval

Explain reason for the request: __Approval of a preliminary plat for the development of
ingress/egress and future access or commercmﬁ Tots in the Town Village Uﬂg Acres) of
Liberty Park.

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request**

1V, PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: address, lesal description, etc.

Acreage situated in the N.E. 1/4 of the N.W. 1/4 of Section 13 and the S.E. 1/4 of the S.W.
1/4 of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 2 West of Jefferson County, AL

Property size: feet X feet. Acres: +/- 22 Ac.

VI. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned: PNC




P0918-31//The Market Place at

The Bray P & 2 Application
: Preliminary Ph
Liberty Park T "'""ﬂgﬂ

Prelim. Map for Mass Grading Pkp
Vi. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: Liberty Park Joint Venture

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing,.

&dner Signattire/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand, and seal

this d37ad day of Agg.:g# 2018 .

[ KX Q’e\i..OTA T
. 5 -~ :. -_. ==
Notary Public : ® ____QJ' ':m E

- , izt Q0O Swd
My commijssion expires___ 41/ A UsL\ Ryl

day of _May 20300 . et AR
[| s, IJ::“STATE gﬁ“\“\\\




> % 7 T < T N < T 7. 0Lt y, 7 / T A
/ J Kt / i JAERE / / \ &
/ fo / - 1004 _/ / p
L 40 Ldd||| - A /)
- 131V - INOHAINEL 'S / : /
ST ANV S3MOd YAYEYTY - $3MOd SINIWISY3 FOVNIVAIA 38 TIIM SYOVELSS 101 TV ) . ) N
o YV SO LOUE SWOUR O | /
awrasamonol || ALNILN 3LYARMd ¥ 'DT1 ‘S3DIA¥3S OFIANS A8 GIAIAO¥ - AYVLINYS T o / 5 { |
( . ke , Y |
Hw oo A nmvaa| ||| SHHOM ¥3LYM WYHONIWAIE AS A3AIAONA WILSAS SNIVW DI8Nd - ¥3LYM L NOLYWIOINI T3 QVOY 304 ITHO¥d aVOd 335 ( y ¢ .
! . “SANVIWOD ALTILN ONY 3INMO JHLNF3MI3E | | / / | >
. “S43QIAOY IDIANIS ALNILN INIWITIOV 3LVAIN ¥IANN GFIFAOD 33V 53O0V ANV SNOLLVOOTALITIN | (I ) /
1V1d AN e \ / | “SINIW3SVI SSIHOI/SSIIONI J¥V SAVMAVOA IV | ) ,, ( g \
AAIVNIWITISd g 1SION ; P I { |
|
\ 630
i
— i
i
I
/ S~ |
| > & . 708 dH+ sy, j
o | [ {\——— PSS N i
T f | | \
SNOISIAZY 1 { | o \
81/€2/8 - 135 IVAO¥dAY \ , : A —
135 ONIMVaa |
@ N
m SRS
) [l \\\ i
o 4 \
=< T Y/1V% 74 J\ l \
m /s (
57 / -
OirZ a7 ,
0> =3INV 1 HOAV IANI Csiseimiisis cxsomoims . 1\ 3
>~ s e y Vel \ =
<z~ N &
=<t \ &
>3 = AV o £
I35 . . E
— N ) ]
500
wn
~ M
UV V V ——0b9—
> 2= |
SOE — .
>4m Z 107 .
u / ) \ | J
$3% i — N
o> 13341S HSNE___, : u
1 = 2 H | \
~=< / L i J
> R &
Q L—F A )
« AP g ,
[3ARIA NIFHO VH4IHONV 4 ¢
=~ * - N
S *Z /
B H /
J /S i )
— b . . > |
_ / ’ |
ze3 B ) \ n SN i
732 - — ' 9919-62€ (50) i
[ S025€ YWYEYTY "WYHONIWaIE |
“ow . , HINOS 133315 ONZZ 1001 dvN_ALINIOIA =l
2z 2 L ONIANYIWOD ONIYIINIONT THOHOS
°,2 85v9-5v6 (502)
I - 2258 YWVEYTY WYHONINAIE
ER S623UINS "IANA $3INID NYEN 0001
£ B dIHSEINLAV ALNIEVIT A3LWIN V
E - d17 'FANINIA INIOr Navd ALd3an
@ = o o o N S
s e ™ ™l

810 1snonv 09 =.1:31vOS

|~ VYWVEVTV "AINNOD NOS¥3443r

1S3IM Z IONVY ‘HINOS 81 dIHSNMOL

= ‘TLNOILDIS 4O #/1 "M'S IHL 4O ¥/1 "F'SIHL ANV €1 NOILD3S 4O
I~ ¥/1"M'N IHL4O /1 "3'N 3HL NI G3LVNLIS NOISIAIdENS V¥ ONI3g

ML IH

sueeuiBug Buiansuag

x . . SSvdNoONa
EE IIF MEVdALSFET LV AVEE 3HL L Dmymee e
w & H § \ y ~ , /?;E\Mg% saod Mieq //

23 HE 1 | P / | ! g / \ .




 enoen MRAS SRR B . - 7/
¢¢ 40 v 30 ALMIGISNOASTN HL LON SI AL3HVS 8OF \ \ ) . - ) vaw NoudRYgNGs :
; NOLLONYLSNOD O1 ¥ORd | ! . g 7 ol © oz 101
QT34 3HL N QIINIA OTIS_38_GINOKS ONY | ;
TR N ek i oS0 || L LSS s
LTP9LLL TN T | [ i |
SWT A8 GPIOIHO = i ' ; .
W00 48 NNV — e .
aIpog odoug !
09 = b
NV1d INOAV1 0821 N
3
| — E— T “ i S e aoseL N
- | £ |
— — i " AR || N —
| |
oy A 43 oeencT
HOHONY
SNOISIAZY
Q00! N
81/€2/8 - 135 WAO¥dY
135 ONIMYIA m
— 2
5
m Hl_H_ i 0L N
=<
<om -
O>Z W, Z N
> 200
M ~=0 L 3 L 00gEL N
W 7~ - !
< m
>> I
T $ H ik -
590 : " -
N w m
>
e 2 ot I
Guwm. e %
W m | + OPEL N
Tw I\ -/ V. 0u V.
. CdAL) /
> w W u34100 O e L By mm‘o,numaw«wm._.w:.«g wwm
o< S30Y LEHF
w 2 13049Vvd.1N0
TN
il 307 SR
1 1304vdll
w* \\\\\\ EmAJ/ S
mm m oozl [
EER)
ERE
R
g, f
F
R ooger N
M «Q
“ m
3
&) )
: _ _ m \
e El o0eEL N
x o \
< \ \
EHHAN \
EEHHE \
HEHEH m m m - - ™ m m m - m ™ m m A\ im m m m n
EEAREE 2 g 5 g < 8 s H s 2 8 2 g 3 e\ 3 2 4
2 2 HE = S 8 2 S 3 g = & 5 3 = 8 3 S 2\ 2 S 8




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: SEPTEMBER 13, 2018

o CASE: P-0918-32

e REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For The Bray At Liberty Park

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: Liberty Parkway

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

e REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will create Lot 1 out of acreage as part of the
commercial development of Liberty Park. Plat will begin the development process on
this site. The lot meets all the requirements of Liberty Park and the PNC zone.

e LIBERTY PARK PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD for commercial.

e STAFFREVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



PO‘)IB-SZ//Libcrt}' Park

The Bray

Final Map to divide acreage into 1

10{ P&Z Application

1 ’ e . ’ Final Plat A pal
Liberty Park Joint Venture g

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINAL MAP APPLICATION

IL.

APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP
appress: 1000 Urban Center Drive, Suite 235
Vestavia, AL 35242

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE NUMBER: Home Office

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT:
Schoel Engineering

I11.

ACTION REQUESTED

Final Plat Approval

Explain reason for the request: | IN@l Plat to divide acreage into one lot

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request**

IV.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, etc.)

A parcel of land situated in the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 13 and
the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 12, 18S, 2W
10.070

Property size: feet X feet. Acres:

VL

ZONING/REZONING: -

The above described property is presently zoned:




P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 4

V1. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

Ve, 13: L7

Y " @vner Signature/Date Rebresennng Agent (if an)’/date

Given under my hand and seal
this 39 #, day of 553“5& ,20 /% .

“w ity

. %,

S MO
,,_t? ‘\OTARJ» kY
Notary Public § : S i
My commjssion expires i-Hﬂ LR §

a f 3 2 S %e"?‘. """""" WYy
day o ay 020 “tth SaTe K\




$000¥0-0035h puno

*5U0|4P0 | UM |1 ULNOS| 8 — euoudeje)

+Rousby 4usweBDUDH
KousDew3 [DIeped ©UL A PeUSIIQNd SD +900Z ‘67 JQUeLdSS PB4DP  ‘91/SOIELOLO AOQUIN W  *SS)
UBP 01 IDUL96 1L INYN 3114 $0 1J5 |8UDY O} BUIPI00OD 1DUDAD|Y ‘A4UND) UOSIL 481 40 DN 81D SOUDINSU] POO| 4 ,NHI4, SUP.BOid
80UB-NSUT POCIJ [DUOIDN SUs UO UAOUS 5D (UIDIdPOO| S SOUDLD DNULD %2-0 40 N0 87 04 Peujuiieiep

§43:M3$O Q134 SDaD) X, SUDZ PAPDLSUN UL S| PUD DeJD POO I+ JDBA 001 SUL UIULIM PaLBoo| ou 8| Aisado.d SIUL -¢
vlézk 4008 13 +9B0U(DP WOLS o4 S4UKGSDB 04 108[GNS S| SHODALSS |10 ULLLIA 09D SulL
AW S TS A8 GIIOHO 10-P woys o3 o 4 4991aNS 31 $%00G4e9 110 ULU4L uL -z *S5JON 240M WOUBUILIIE AQ PBP1AOID WR4ERS SULDN 1 1and - JAFON
HM'T A8 NMYEQ “AUDAWOD K411 140 BUL PUD JUNO UL UGGAIO] LSOO BD

$SHIQIAONd FDIAYIS ALLTLLN
40AJJd KQ PeUJSAOD 8Q | 10U 4]DdEt PLD BOUDLGLLIDW ‘UG L4D| IDLSUL 103 58 noy sseooy *
107 43INALAZS ALYO 40ALad Kq P Q1 10ys ijpde pi ) 1401 ID4sUL 103 S8141114n O} VoL Sovasor

1100 U/ AeNnS 961/, -Aupdua) emad oUDAD|Y — Moy "4

+kBIou3 u1ds - 909 ¢

“R411140 940A1Ud B 1377 *8801AU8S 0U1AUT KQ PSPIAY - KD4IUDS ¢

*s3L0N

1V1d TVNH

co0ev0-cor s |

£009¥9-0035M

se'728e

$000¥5-0335H puno

U SERGeS BUPING 0F o
00°0¥=Y

“s.8uto Kq peuso /
1 hl aun oomes buping .5z

©Jn4ns’ JoJ Do4DOIDED UG BADL SHIBLESDS DU S64D3IPUL 1DAGD 4UBlLIDAB] S8OLAIS |DIUGLIUDI AL

SNOISIAZY

o100 $891AJ6S |DIUBLILOIIAUT 4O 040810

00,v0-0335H punos

TATN LVNHOA NI Q3ADHddY
£r8

UkIDBH 40 juewsdeq A4UNoD Uosdesser
EERT N

30819 K419 S111H DIADIseA
s3Lva T OIN0HIAY

U wpaas 6

852

£00v0-003sM punos - GV

JeeujBU3 K412 81 11K DIADIEEA EO0D-0235H, Fued

+3Lv0 030V

a0y 0L00L 1O
1994 oa0nbs Lpg'agy

A . L 107

UOISS WW0) BULUOZ ¥ BUIULD |4 SI1LH DIADISIA
*3Lv0 030V

Fovaov

F0vaN0v

———————————ise.;dx3 woIss 0D A1
o1iang AtoN

YWYEYTY "AINNOD NOS¥34431
1SIM T IDONVA ‘HINOS 81 dIHSNMOL ‘2L NOILDIS 40 ¥/1 "M'S FHLHO ¥/1 IS IHL

JOVIIOV 40 NOISIAIQENS V ONIFE

AdVd ALYFdIT LV AVYd FHL

t8loz T 0 fop Us SI1Uy T3S WIDIAH0 ONV ONVH AN 3ONN N3ALD
-6.1040.16L4 A}1OUIND | IN) U}IM 1631440 UONS SO K|1DIUN|OA SUDS BU} POINOBXS 6U *84D01414.180 PiDS
40 S1UB4UGO  GUL JO DOWIOJUL AIND UeBq DUINDU Jes4D 4DUL DD 91U UO ‘G 9.048q PODDS|AOLYOD ‘ol o
@17 peilul v dT1 £006¥0-0035M, U3

ALNNOD NOSH3A43P
VAYENTY 40 3LVLS

ANV €1 NOILD3S 4O #/1 "M'N FHL 4O /1 'I'N IHL NI A3LvNLIS

—————isaujdx3 woIss1oY Ay

i
” 02 884
ST TR i

40 kop SU4 SIU4 *Iv3S WIITJ40 ONY ONYH AN NIONN NIATD © ﬁ,m
+Joseleus 3

KL1JOUIND | 1N4 ULi# JOKSAINS LUONS SO K| |DLUN|OA GUDS BUL POINOGXS BU 18400141400 PIDS 30 BLUBIUCO b S 4
s g0 pawosul “Ainp Ueaq Buinoy Jeio ious 9406 ¢ius Lo ey s.oie patpeisoue el oL ioiy © ig
“Jofealns 90 81001411460 BU0B9J0} SUL L POUB|S 9] GUDU SSOUA +'ir ‘JeUudle.g 4 udesor i &

1o ks 100 Kaasou ob <6101 P Kyimon PIDE 4o pUD U1 O114nd ABION 95 Umueuters of1eds o1 a 1= l
i3

ALNNOD NOSH3AA3T
VAYEYTY 40 3LYLS

RUdo19A30 40 suTp1SaI DA 5
N 2 by unods ke s e

eusaD yEosi 0N

ey = o Botdos
23 J6UAD *d1USIBULIDY K41 1417 POSILT ¥ i podod &
032 471 SIUNIA INIOT Weve ALIEIT * — 3
Sén i
sey sy
2pa 8151 "ON ©SUSOL] UDGD|Y **Jp ‘JeuybleJg *4 ydesor s
23y AN
>3 : -
c- “ONI *ANVANOD ONIMIINIONI T30HOS
zo
®c +66064 4ol AUD 04 40 QNS 40U 8D QUDS BUL 4OUL PUD SUD| PIDS 4O JSUAQ BUL 8.0 Iovamov
w5 £oUs DUL 61414480 031D JGUND PIDS 301199 PUD *UO|{DULIOUL *SDPS INOY A 30 1599 SUF OF DWDID|Y
o2 ooc o
!

apog oiydos

85v9-6v6 (S02) EE 0§ = .l :8I09S

TYTSE YWVEVTY 'VIAVISIA 2
62 3LNS ‘JAINA ¥3INID NVE3N 0001 P
o o o ) S
STV 70 B40KE OUF UL JAGAI BUSY TOUS|$3040sg PORIEINS B S-0r sIeBIBIE o4 WH0SST i1 d17 'FANINIA INIOF HdVd ALd341 S
A1NT03 NoSH3H3T NINMO S

VAYEYTY 40 3LYLS

Guiiepon

o






